
From: Davey, Monica <davey@nytimes.com>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Re: Monica checking

Trying to reach you -- 312 543 4883 if you get a minute

On Fri, Oct 2, 2015 at 10:43 AM, Davey, Monica <davey@nytimes.com> wrote:
can you call me? 312.543.4883

On Fri, Oct 2, 2015 at 10:30 AM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:
Hi there Monica -

Governor not in Flint today but he's hosting an embargoed media conf right NOW. If you can join us, please do. I can walk you through afterward too if not.

Gov. Snyder and Cabinet leaders – MI Dept of Environmental Quality Director Dan Wyant of the, MI Dept of Health & Human Services Director Nick Lyon of the, and Dr. Eden Wells, the state's Chief Medical Executive – to outline a comprehensive action plan to further address Flint water concerns.

They will also be available to answer Qs.

This information is fully embargoed until when the 1:30 p.m.<x-apple-data-detectors://0>press conference later today in Flint begins.

SPECIFIC CALL-IN DETAILS:

Topic: Flint water action plan

Date: Friday, Oct. 2

Time: 11:15 a.m.<x-apple-data-detectors://2>

Conference Line call-in number: PPI <tel: PPI >

Conference line passcode: PPI

** To ask a question during that portion of the call, please press "0." (but please refrain from pressing zero until opening remarks are completed to help ensure you don't miss any of the details).

****NOTE**:** This invitation is for planning purposes only and meant for you and/or your outlet as there are a limited number of participant lines. Please let us know if you wish to have someone else participate so we can work to accommodate.

Please let me know if you need anything else at all in interim.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 11:01 AM, Davey, Monica <davey@nytimes.com<mailto:davey@nytimes.com>> wrote:

Sara and Dave:

Is the governor going to be at the Flint Water presser?

If not, will he have remarks after?

If there are plans for a trip there, when is he expecting to go there?

Thanks

Monica